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Public Interest :~~r~ 

The Rjght Honourable Geoffrey Hoon MP 
The Secretary of State for Defence 
Ministry Of Defence 
Whitehall 
London SWlA: 2HB 

cc: ~e Treasury Solicitor 

7July'2004 

Your ref 
Our ref: NCIPS/lraq Personal Injury 

LETfER OF CLAIM 

Dear Sir, 

Re: Death/Injury :of Iraqi dvilfaus due to acts of UK occupying forces . 

~7 N'Nihall4ilt 
8-irlllifllham 
81 3lt'l 
Ut( 

~ OU1 :U186& 

flk 01M.tU1&1t 
EJnal; phl_llli_ 

~lftt 
lawyers.c~ 

SJ)ec ialists in 
pubKt., huma.A 
rights, 

· international, 
~nvirorunental 
and planning -
law 

1. -We ~e instructed (at this stage) by 30 Iraqi clients who have either lost 
relatives or suffered injury as a result of acts of UK occupying forces. All 
incidents ~using death or injury occurred in Basra, which is con~oll~ by UK · 
Armed Forces. The 30 cases in paragraph 4 below set out further details. 

2. We anticipate that we sball be instructed by other clients who ba've aiso either 
last ~Jatives or suffered injuries m· sixmlar circumstanGCS. 

3. 'This is a Letter of Claim for the purposes of the Pre-action Protocol for 
Personal Injury Claims . 

FACTS 

4. The 30 cases on which we have so far reCeived instructions all occurred in or 
around Basra, South East Iraq aid are as follows: · 
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(2) On 5 November 2003 Mr Salim who was aged 45, was at his broth~­

in-law's house in Basra at approximately 2330. Britisl;uoldiers for~ 
entry into the bopse by breakinJ down the front door and. ooc soldiu · 
fired a rifle with a silencer into Mr Salim~s ~ Mr Saliin died im 
hospital on 7 Novembet 2003 as a result of ~ injuries s:utfered. A 
letter of Major S J Routledge of 9 N<)\lember 2003 (enclosed) confirms 
that the British ferces had eotc:red the property by mistake. 

(3) Mr Salim was a teacher and married to Fatima Zabwl Dahesb. 
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CAUSE OF ACTION 

5. It is alleged that UK troops were:· 
· -a) Negligent and/or; · 

b) Intentionally or recklessly committed acts which 
amounted to unlawful force and the tort of 
battety, 

causing death or injW)' to Iraqi civilians in the !lbove ca~ 
. -

6. We request that you accept liability .and agree to pay damages by way of')ust 
·satisfaction, to our clients~ We -will of course provide further details in 
support of our clients' losses in due course. · 

PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL . 

1. We apprecii;tte that paragraph 3.8 of the Pre-Action· ProtOcol states that whae 
-the accidc:nfoccurred outSide Englanc;l and Wales -and/or where the~ defendant 
-_is outside the-jurisdiction,-the. time period to resP<>ndis nonrially extended up 
to six months (from the cisual three months). However, 1he Pre-Action _ 
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Protocol for Personal lnj:u:ry claims is primarily designed fa cases with a 
value less than· £15,000 which are likdy to be allocated to the fast track 
(paragraph 2.3) and the timetable and arrangements may need to be varied to 
suit the circumstances -of the·case; We of course intend to act in. aCcordance 
with the spirit of the Protocol but considering this will be a case with a value 
in aces:s of£ l 5-,000 and-in light. of the. fact that none of tbe deaths have been 
acknowledged in tbese cues. the concern in relation to Jresc::rvafi<m of 
evidence and the current security situation in Iraq, we request that tbe usual 
three month period for rcsporidiag to a Letter of Claim should apply, and that 
the period sbould not be -extended to up to six . months. We refcz you to 
paragraph 2.5 which provides that where one or botb parties consider the 

. detail of the protocol is not appropriate to the case. and proceedings are 
subsequently i5sued, the_ ·court will expect an explanation as to why the 
protocol has been varied. We consida this is a case where the court would 
consider that six months to respond. to this Letter of Claim would not be 
appropriate.. -We tbaclorc 'put you on notice thAt if a respopsc is not received 
within 3 monthS, we · will consider· whether· it is appropriate to · issue 
proceedings at that stage. . 

. . 
8. We look forward to receiving an acknowledgment of~s Jetter within 21 days. -

Yours· faithfully 

~~~~~ 
Enc: · 
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